STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

PAT MCCRORY ANTHONY J. TATA
(GOVERNOR SECRETARY
MEMO TO: Roadway Design Project Engineers

Division Project Managers
Division Design Construct Engineers

N b

qineer

FROM: Jay A. Bennett, P
State Roadway D¢

DATE: August 9, 2013

Microstation Title Sheet Cell Change

Roadway Design has revised the Microstation title sheet cell and the NCDOT Workspace has
been updated accordingly. The Design Data on title sheet has been revised. This revision
consists of changing the Design Hour Factor from “DHV” to “K” to match future traffic forecast
provided by the Transportation Planning Unit. To reduce rework and avoid confusion during
the plan checking and printing process, the use of the new title sheet is not mandatory until
the January 2014 fetting (October 15, 2013).

Please share this information with any personnel in your Business Unit that utilize the
NCDOT plan sheet cell libraries.
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ec: Debbie Barbour, PE Division Engineers Randy Garris, PE

John Pilipchuck, LG, PE Dewayne Sykes, PE Stuart Boumne, PE

Ron King, PE Greg Fuller, PE Don Lee, CPESC

Tom Koch, PE
MAILING ADDRESS: TELEPHONE: 918-707-6200 LOCATION:
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FAX: 919-250-4038 CENTURY CENTER COMPLEX
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